5/13/2020 Gmail - Enquiry for Hydro Test on Firex Bottle

M Gma" Nor Azman <azman.galaxyaerospace@gmail.com>

Enquiry for Hydro Test on Firex Bottle

Eddy Eyo <EDDY.EYO@survitecgroup.com> Wed, Apr 22, 2020 at 4:42 PM
To: Nor Azman <azman@galaxyaerospace.my>

Cc: faiz fahmi <faiz@galaxyaerospace.my>, Ashila Naja Mohd Zulkaple <ashila@galaxyaerospace.my>, Muhammad
Mohd Taib <muhammad@galaxyaerospace.my>

Nor

We can service it, estimated price to be range from SGD 4,500.00 to 5,000.00. inclusive of mandatory spare and
hydrostatic test of cylinder. We are checking with supply chain whether we have adequate mandatory spares
before get back to you.

Kindly advise your deadline needed, as due to the COVID-19, we are working on with min manpower requested by
MTI authority regards

Eddy Eyo
Sales Manager — Flight Safety Division

Gurvitec

eddy.eyo@survitecgroup.com

Mobile +65 9796 6336
DDI +65 66602161

W.H Brennan & Co Pte Ltd, 25 Senoko South Road, Singapore 758081

Tel +65-66602000 | Fax +65-65425246 | Email singapore@survitecgroup.com | Web www.survitecgroup.com

From: Nor Azman <azman@galaxyaerospace.my>

Sent: Wednesday, 22 April 2020 4:22 pm

To: Eddy Eyo <EDDY.EYO@survitecgroup.com>

Cc: faiz fahmi <faiz@galaxyaerospace.my>; Ashila Naja Mohd Zulkaple <ashila@galaxyaerospace.my>; Muhammad
Mohd Taib <muhammad@galaxyaerospace.my>

Subject: Re: Enquiry for Hydro Test on Firex Bottle

Dear Eddy,

It should be 33000051-1

Thank you
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Nor Azman Huzir

Material Support & Logistics

Galaxy Aerospace (M) Sdn. Bhd., Lot 11-14, MRO Centre, Malaysia International Aerospace Centre,
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